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and who by their large charity have made possible in many cases
the good work done by the Sisters. Lastly to the Rev. Father
Kelly the hospital owes much for unwavering and undaunted
support since it's beginning

JS't. Mark’s Convent, Prescott, Ont.

This convent was established in 1905 in an excellent situation.
The building is the home of the late Dr. Buckley, and it is through
the great kindness and generosity of Mrs. Buckley,who relinquished
her right to the residence during her life, that the Sisters have
been able to locate themselves so well. The proverbial kindness
of Monsignor Masterson has been ever shown to the Sisters, with
a liberal hand, and that paternal solicitude which he exhibits,
nono ean fully appreciate save only those who have experienced its
gentle influence. To the ladies of Prescott the convent is indebt-
ed for providing for the furnishings and other necessary require-
ments.  The blessing of the Chapel in connection with the
convent was the occasion of a manifestation of great spiritual re-
Joicing and thanksgiving, and many a prayer was offered up to the
Muker of all for the soul of the noble-hearted doctor, who had by
his thoughtlulness made possible thorough edueation in the com-
munity in which he lived. The community was committed to the
able guidaneoe of Mother M. Franeis (Condon.)

S't. Mary’s Convent, Chesterville,

For some time Rev. J, J. Fleming, the zealous pastor, had
bheen endeavoring to procure religious teachers from the House
of Providence for his school. But the community did not find it
possible to grant the request until 1907,

At this time three Sisters, accompanied by Sr. M. John,
(Crowley) as Superior, began the work. They were given a hearty
weleome by the pastor and many friends, and found a neat little
home waiting for them, through the kindness and generosity of
Mrs. A, C. Gillissie.




